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Nocona General Hospltal T L
100 Park Road =~ - e
Nocona, Texas 76255 .0,

Re: Docket No, 02P-0267 T

Dear Mr. Veigl, | S

This letter responds to  your cmzen petmon dated June 5 2002 regardmg the I*oodand
Drug Admmlstratlon s (FDA’ s) pohmes with respect to postmg ‘warning’ Ietters on our
website. Your petltlon requested that FDA post your fa0111ty $ response letter ; Iong with
the 1999 MQSA mspectlon report and warning letter aIready posted on the Internet. Also
you expressed concern that your wammg letter Would be on our Web31te 1ndeffn1tely

Your petition raises 1mportant issues of transparency and access Wthh we reCOgmze and
value. The importance of those issue’s, however, must b

H

,,,,, d agamst substantlal
resource constraints facmg the agency and the 1mp0rtance of not 'rmsleadlng the pubhc
Accordingly, after review and consideration of your cmzen petmon we have granted
your petition in part, if you foIlow the procedures announced mna pllot program that 1s
described below, S o AR

!

You are correct that we post warnmg letters on the Internet because they are, or are ‘
likely to be, frequently requested documents under FOTA”S cﬂﬁﬁpo’stwin&g is m co pl fance o
with the Electronic Freedom of Information Act A \
the public informed and making informatic

fair are indeed important goals.

We plan to test a pilot program for six months. SpeCIﬁcaHy, we 1ntend to give Warnmg
1etter remplents the opnon to have thexr responses posted on our wel

We plan to post a recipient’s response 1f the recrplent ( 1) spemﬁcallyhrequests that the
response be posted; and (2) submlts to us an electromc versmn

the FDA office that issued the Warnmg Ietter and should esponse y
We will review the responses and redact, if appropnate ce ain information to ensure that
the responses comply with protections avallable und \ A)S 552, and are in a

format that is consistent with 29 U.S.C. 794d.” B ’
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In addition, we reserve the rlght not to post responses 41n some cases s“uch as “when‘a ‘
response would likely mislead the pubhc concernmg the safety or efﬁcacy of a \
company’s product. Once we ‘have had a sufficient opportumty to assess our e’xpenences

n 1rnplementmg the prlot pro gram, we W111 demde whether

permanent. If we determrne that the pllot is too bur nsome
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ce ntensrve or find

that the posting of responses rnlsleads the pubhc we eserve t! er 0 drscontlnue the

pilot. In accordance with our decrslon to post responses to\warmng letters that are

submitted to us electronloally ina srx-month pilot prograin We also rntend to place at
drsclalrner on our WebSIte strpulatmg the followmg !

NOTE: The Food and Drug Adrmmstratron cann
submitted to the agency without a complete revie

sure the ,ccuracy of mformatlon
itted materials and

otﬂ

resolution of the issues drscussed therein. To make certarn mformétron avaﬂabife to the
public, the agency has undertaken a prlot prOJect to post responses to warnmg letters
before evaluating the documents and resolvmg the i issues. The ‘responses are redacted to

the extent permitted by the Freedom of Informatlon Act
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We believe the disclaimer allows us to properlyrnformwthe pubhc as to the accuracy of
the information contained on o‘ur website. We reserve the’ et ght to change the Ianguage in

the disclaimer if we consider it approprlate to do so. . .

On June 23, 2003, we 1ssued a FederaI Regrster rrotrce anty
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ing the initiation o f the

pilot program and descrrbmg the approprrate format and p‘rocedure to submit - warning
letter responses during the prlot Enclosed please ﬁnd a copy of the F ederal Regrster

notice. If at the end of the six-month prlot we decrde to coptlnue this prograrn Wehwﬂl .
determine whether addrtronal gurdance is necessary“ B B ) )

Our reasomng for adoptmg the above approach is as follo ws

1.

The EFOIA does not requlre an agency to post on the Internet records that are not
created by the agency; thus, we are 1ot required to post responses to Warmng Ietters r
on our website. N - - S

We have more than 3,000 Warnrng letters current]y posted on our websrte Moreover
we issue approximately 750 warnlng letters each year.. in many cases a response to a
warning letter comprises 4 number of submrssrons and’ tmay be qmte volummous We

receive FOIA requests for records assocrated Wlth a warnrng Ietter in only asmall

number of cases. In the interest of devoting our scarce 1; ources to areas of greatest
public health need, we believe that affirmatively 1 postmg, wrthout a request aH
documents related to warning letters may not be the best use of our resources To post
these records, we would need to devote a great deal of tlme and resources to:

‘ assembhng relevant records scanning papet records mto the appropnate electromc ‘
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format, and other tasks associated Wlth this process. In addition, we woul

review all relevant documents before posting to ensure that they do not
information that is confidential, trade secret, or otherwise exempt from

under FOIA. Redaction of such exempt “irifonnatiofh would be necessary ptiorto
posting. =~ o R UL
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not others, could lead to confusion for the we

in terms of deciding the ti ind extent to which
particular records.

]

4. The decision to grant, in part, your request to post mterials rolated to waming letiers
allows us to provide updatedyihfor\ﬁla‘itiori to thepuEﬁc, without unduly burdening the N
agency. - N - Rk e s w ~ - “v by v ety v ¥ v o I N . . . R

In summary, we intend to test, for six months, a program in
warning letters will be posted on our website. After six 1 onths, we will evaluate whether
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to continue the pilot described above and'w ether qdﬁmonal guidance is necessary.
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in which recipient responses to
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Jetfrey S urel},{M.D“., JD.
' Assistant Commissioner for




